

RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
To: "Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)" <genevieve.chiu2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 10:14:07 -0400
Attachments: REG-11654_ID51067_LRC_CBN-DRAFT-V7.docx (162.79 kB)

Hi Gen,

Thanks very much. Just to clarify, we're looking for comments on the LRC BN (re-attaching for your reference). Sharing the confidential draft regs to support TBS's comments.

Many thanks,
Rebecca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October 25, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca –

Thanks will loop back with TBS and flag up.

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 25, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Gen,

Just following up with regard to ENERGY's proposed regulatory amendments to support Fair Hydro Plan implementation. This item is now tracking to LRC on Oct 30. Attached are draft proposed regulatory amendments that are still undergoing review and changes. We are working to finalize the LRC BN in order to publish tomorrow and would like to incorporate any comments from OPCD. Hoping you can please follow-up and ask for any comments by the end of the day today.

Please kindly note that the regulations are confidential drafts and distribution should be limited. We will follow-up with finals once we receive them and note any changes.

Thank you,
Rebecca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)

Sent: October 16, 2017 6:34 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: Fw: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sorry Rebecca. Wish I could say you might get more from OPCD but unfortunately that's highly unlikely.

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 6:29 PM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Genevieve,

OPCD is reluctant to say that they're comfortable without seeing the Reg. They have been following up with Energy.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 4:47 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: Re: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Any ETA?

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Nope we don't even have a draft from Energy

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: October 16, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

It has made its way over. Also, do you have a copy of the regulation that you can share? OPCD would like to review it as well.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 9:11 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Yes – we're hoping it can go to OPCD

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: October 16, 2017 8:52 AM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Will do Genevieve. Has this been shared with the portfolio analyst?

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobil e: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 8:49 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RUSH Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sorry for the rush – please fact check and send feedback by EOD

ENERGY is tracking Direct to Cabinet on Oct 18 (TBC) with proposed regulatory amendments to support Ontario Fair Hydro Plan implementation.

Please note that the CBN is based on draft ministry materials and is being sent to ENERGY for review concurrently. As such, there are questions and placeholders for ENERGY to address throughout the note.

Genevieve Chiu
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca